CiITY OF CONCORD

REPORT TO MAYOR AND THE CITY COUNCIL

FROM: Carlos P. Baia, Deputy City Manager — Development

DATE: March 26, 2015

SUBJECT: Correction to License Fee Ordinance for Peddlers, Section 15-8-18
Recommendation:

Accept this report substituting the attached page of the proposed fee ordinance to be considered
at the April 13, 2015 public hearing.

Discussion

In reviewing the fee structure applied to peddlers on public property, a scrivener’s error was
recently discovered in the Code of Ordinances, Chapter 1, Schedule I, Article 1-5 with respect to
Section 15-8-18, License Fees (Peddlers).

The fee ordinance, as written, repeats the license fee to vend from a motor vehicle, stand, table,
or similar support, at a fixed location on private property outside the Central Business District.
The second fee should have stated on “public property.” The ordinance has always been
intended to provide one license fee for private property and one licensc fee for public property
which is the way it has historically been applied in practice.

This typographical error is included in the proposed fee ordinance that will be considered by the
City Council at the April 13, 2015 meeting. In order to fix this typographical error, a substitute
page for the fee ordinance has been submitted. A copy of that corrected page is attached for your
reference.



